
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Date Not Specified. 
 01476 406080

Paul Thomas, Interim Chief Executive
www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

    

Thursday, 21 November 2019 at 1.00 pm
Witham Room, South Kesteven House, St Peter's Hill, 

Grantham. NG31 6PZ

Committee 
Members:

Councillor Ray Wootten (Chairman)
Councillor Sarah Trotter (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Mike Exton, Councillor Mrs Rosemary Kaberry-Brown, Councillor Penny 
Milnes, Councillor Ian Stokes and Councillor Amanda Wheeler

Agenda
1.  Comments form Members of the Public

To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Committee’s 
discretion.

2.  Membership
The Committee to be notified of any substitute members.

3.  Apologies

4.  Disclosure of Interest
Members are asked to disclose any interest in matters for consideration at the 
meeting.

5.  Action Notes from the meeting held on 12th September 2019 (Pages 3 - 10)

Rural and 
Communities 
Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


6.  Updates from the previous meeting

7.  Turn around on Void Properties
Presentation by the Head of Housing Services and the Head of Repairs and 
Improvements. 

8.  Tenancy Agreement
Report of the Cabinet Member for Housing.

(Pages 11 - 49)

9.  Extra meeting of the Rural and Communities OSC
Members to agree date.

10.  Work Programme (Pages 51 - 53)

11.  Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, decides is urgent



Meeting of the
Rural and Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee

Thursday, 12 September 2019, 2.00 
pm

Committee Members present

Councillor Mike Exton
Councillor Jan Hansen
Councillor Mrs Rosemary Kaberry-Brown
Councillor Sarah Trotter (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Amanda Wheeler
Councillor Linda Wootten
Councillor Ray Wootten (Chairman)

Cabinet Members
Councillor Barry Dobson, Cabinet Member for Housing 
Councillor Robert Reid, Cabinet Member for Communities, Health and Wellbeing
Councillor Adam Stokes, Cabinet Member for Finance

Officers Other Members present

Interim Strategic Director Growth (Ken 
Lyon
Assistant Director Housing (Harry Rai)
Head of Improvements and Repairs 
(Andrew Sweeney)
Community Engagement and Policy 
Development Officer (Carol Drury)
Democratic Officer (Lucy Bonshor)

Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing
Councillor Jacky Smith 

7. Membership

The Committee were advised that Councillor Linda Wootten was substituting 
for Councillor Ian Stokes.

8. Disclosure of Interest

None disclosed.

3

Agenda Item 5



9. Action Notes from the meeting held on 13 June 2019

The action notes from the meeting held on 13 June were noted.

10. Updates from the previous meeting

The Chairman informed the Committee that he had met with the Assistant 
Director Housing in relation to the work programme which was attached to the 
agenda and that the Community Fund would be included on the work 
programme.

Action Note

That the Community Fund be added to the work programme. 

11. Update from Cabinet

The Cabinet Member for Communities, Health and Wellbeing informed the 
Committee that he had met with the Community Engagement and Policy 
Officer to discuss social cohesion across the spectrum and this included 
loneliness.  Although there was no budget for this issue he was proposing to 
ask for a small amount of money to be able to contact and interact with the 
many communities within the district.  

The Cabinet Member for Housing then gave a brief update to the Committee. 
He mentioned the continued improvements that were happening within the 
housing service and the funding in relation to Disabled Facilities Grants that 
had been referenced at the recent Finance, Economic Development and 
Corporate Services OSC.  The funds had not all been spent although services 
did now include Occupational Therapists, figures were distorted as they did 
not include council house stock.  The Lincolnshire Health and Wellbeing 
Board were looking at DFG’s and the disparity collectively with funding across 
the district. 

12. Update on Condensate Pipes

The Assistant Director Housing informed the Committee that the serve 
weather in early 2018 had resulted in the failure of 215 gas boilers in Council 
homes due to condensate pipes freezing.  The frozen pipes had been dealt 
with at the time or within three days.  Inspections of several affected 
properties had been undertaken by a technical advisor from the manufacturer 
Worcester Bosch.  He confirmed that the installations met the design 
requirements of the manufacturer but due to the excessively low temperatures 
additional measures could be taken to reduce the risk of further failures in 
similar cold weather conditions.  

4



An inspection of the 215 properties affected had taken place and work to 
modify and safeguard against condensate pipes freezing and further heating 
failures had taken place in 145 properties.  The programme of work was 
continuing in relation to the 115 outstanding properties.  Mitigation measures 
recommended by the supplier and design changes on future new installations 
had been adopted.  Measures had been implemented to determine if any 
other Council homes were at risk of heating failures resulting from frozen 
condensate pipes should excessively low temperatures occur.  

A question was asked if the elderly, vulnerable and disabled had been 
prioritized within the 215 and this was confirmed. The Councils own internal 
workforce had worked to carry out the inspections as well as the current 
contractors Liberty Gas.

As part of the annual gas servicing and testing programme by the Liberty 
Group, inspections would be carried out on other Council owned properties to 
determine where external condensate pipe arrangements need protection 
against freezing.  Any work needed will be carried out in line with the 
supplier’s recommendations.

A question was asked about carbon dioxide alarms and it was stated that 
these and smoke detectors were serviced annually.

It was suggested that an updated position report be given to a future meeting 
of the Committee.

A discussion followed on the location of pipes and their design and servicing.  
It was stated that the Council had a statutory duty to service the gas 
installations within the council stock and this was done on a 12 month rolling 
programme.   Access to properties was then discussed and Members were 
informed that for 99% of the properties access could be gained.  For the 
remaining 1% where access became difficult the legal route was used. 

Further discussion followed on when work was carried out and the time of 
year, especially in relation to elderly and vulnerable residents and the type of 
boilers used, all were within their effective life cycle.  The Cabinet Member for 
Finance remarked on the timescale that it had taken for the work to be 
completed especially as there were still work needed on 115 properties, was 
this timescale acceptable?    Reference was made to the resources and 
capacity available and access to the properties which had made the 
timescales lengthy but his comments were taken on board by the Officers 
attending the meeting.  One Member referred to an issue at a location with the 
contractors of Liberty Gas and it was stated that regular meetings were held 
with Liberty Gas in relation to performance and contract monitoring but he 
would speak to the Member outside the meeting about specific properties.  A 
further comment was made in relation to Liberty Gas contractors and it was 

5



stated that they did appoint sub-contractors to carry out works but there was 
ongoing monitoring and quality commitment.

One Member referred to the problems encountered and the issues this had 
highlighted.  The Committee were informed that the District was not unique 
with the problems that had been encountered with the condensate pipes, the 
issue had happened across the Country. 

The Cabinet Member for Housing referred to a recent housing conference that 
he had attended in Manchester where the use of the technology was making 
digital reporting much quicker and the use of sensors being manufactured into 
boilers to help with malfunctions.

Members noted the update given and agreed that a further update be given in 
early 2020.

Recommendation:

That the Rural and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee note 
the update on the progress of the measures being implemented to 
reduce the risk of boiler failures during cold weather periods and that a 
future update is given to the Committee early in 2020.

13. Modernising Housing Services - Review and Restructure

The Assistant Director Housing informed the Committee that a report on voids 
would be coming to the next meeting of the Committee.

The Housing Services focused on the Council’s existing tenants and 
prospective tenants and covered areas including tenancy management, 
housing allocations and options, homelessness and temporary 
accommodation.

A comprehensive review and restructure of the housing service was being 
undertaken as many policies and practices had become outdated and 
inefficient.  In January a process began to review key strategic and 
operational issues along with the need to modernise the whole service, 
building in resilience, flexibility and a greater strategic focus on performance to 
have a modern housing service.  

Some of the aims of the review and restructure were to maximise the 
resources available by making the best use of skill sets, realigning posts to 
focus on key areas of demand and combining teams within services to help 
build resilience so support is available during fluctuations in workloads.  The 
review should be completed within four to five months and consultations have 
taken place with staff and tenants.

6



One Member asked about the tenant’s survey and where it went.  The tenant’s 
survey results had been reported to Cabinet last year and a survey was 
carried out every three years with the next one being in 2021.  Questions were 
asked about the numbers currently on the housing list, the numbers of void 
properties and choice based lettings. Further questions were asked about void 
turnaround periods and the Assistant Director Housing stated that if major 
work was in the pipeline on a void property then this work would be 
programmed to be completed before keys were handed over.  

The Cabinet Member for Communities, Health and Wellbeing asked about 
assessing need within the housing register and whether work was being done 
in relation to downsizing and suitability of properties.  The Assistant Director 
Housing confirmed that work had started on a draft downsizing policy.  
Another question was asked about the new tenancy agreement and it was 
confirmed that the document was currently out for consultation but would 
come before the OSC before going onto Cabinet.  

Action Note

That the new draft tenancy agreement comes before the next meeting of 
the Committee.

Further discussion followed in relation to homelessness and where the 
homelessness officers were based. It was stressed that homelessness 
happened anywhere so there was no set geographical base for the officers.  
Members were then told of a recent case involving a homeless person and 
how the service had helped them.

Members noted the report and the work carried out to date on the review and 
restructure of the Housing Services.

Recommendation

That the Rural and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
notes the review and restructure undertaken to improve the quality and 
performance of Housing Services.

14. Equalities Annual Position Statement 2019

The Community Engagement and Policy Development Officer presented the 
report which dealt with the Equality and Diversity Annual Position Statement 
2019 which the Council had a duty to produce under Section 149 of the 
Equality Act 2010.  Public sector organisations when exercising public 
functions had to have due regard to:

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation

7



 Advance opportunities for people who share a protected characteristic 
and those who don’t share it

 Foster good relations between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who don’t share it

These were known as the three aims of the general Equality Duty. There were 
two further requirements placed on public sector organisations which were to 
publish information to show compliance with the Equality Duty, at least 
annually and set and publish equality objectives at least every four years.  The 
publication must show information that the Council consciously had due 
regard to the requirements in relation to both the workforce and the people 
that that Council served.  

There was not a prescribed format for the document and the organisation 
could present the information in any way that they choose.  The content of the 
document could go beyond the required information.  The Council’s Annual 
Position Statement provided the required information plus the background to 
its vision and priorities, values and behaviours and the good practice of our 
partners including our leisure providers to give an overview of the district.  
Examples of good practice were included within the document.     The 
document, once approved would be published on the website.  Members 
asked that a link to the document be circulated to all Members for their 
information.

Action Point

That a link to the approved Equality and Diversity Annual Position 
Statement 2019 is circulated to all Members.

The Chairman informed the Committee that he was aware of 50 different 
nationalities within the district how did we engage with them. The Community 
Engagement and Policy Development Officer said that work was carried out 
across the district through faith groups and other groups to provide services 
and support.  Any documentation produced by the Council could be translated 
in to other formats as required, this could be a different language or for the 
visually impaired such as braille or audio translation. 

Members then discussed the graphs and information contained within the 
document. Questions were asked about the gender split within the Council 
(55% Male – 45% Female across the council as compared to a 48% Male – 
52% Female split across the District) and schemes referred within the 
document.  Reference was made to the assisted garden scheme and the 
Committee were told that this scheme would be reviewed next year.  Members 
asked that the proposed review come before the Committee.

8



Action Point

Assisted Garden scheme to come before the Committee next year, 
possibly in March 2020.

The Cabinet Member then briefly spoke about his Cabinet portfolio 
responsibilities in relation to this area of work and how he intended to ask for a 
small budget for community group work that could be used across the district 
to help get more interaction between communities and address areas such as 
loneliness. 

Further discussion followed and the Chairman thanked the Community 
Engagement and Policy Development Officer for the excellent report and 
asked Members if they were happy to recommend the document for approval 
which met with agreement.

Recommendation:

The Rural and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee notes the 
content of the Equality and Diversity Annual Position Statement prior to 
its approval for publication.

15. Work Programme

The Committee were reminded that the Community Fund would be included 
on the work programme. The Chairman informed the Committee that the 
County Councils Health Scrutiny Committee would be meeting next 
Wednesday (18th September) at which an update on the Healthy Conversation 
is due to take place.  He was hoping that John Turner, the Accountable Officer 
South Lincolnshire Clinical Commissioning Group would be available to attend 
the November meeting of the Rural and Communities OSC to give an update 
here and would be open to all Members.  As part of the Committee’s remit in 
relation to crime and disorder scrutiny it was hoped that Inspector Gary 
Stewart would be able to attend the February meeting of the Committee. The 
Customer Access Strategy was linked with the Chanel Shift and Customer 
Services item so this item was more likely to be looked at in March and would 
deal with how technology could be used to improve services and make 
savings.
 
The Cabinet Member for Housing indicated that the Tenancy Agreement 
would be coming before the Committee possibly in November.  It was 
suggested that a further meeting maybe necessary in January but Members 
would be advised accordingly.  Reference was made to the need for more 
Council housing and the Cabinet Member for Housing indicated that work was 
being carried out to purchase land for the HRA.

9



16. Close of meeting

The meeting closed at 3:42pm.

10



Rural & Communities 
OSC Committee
21 November 2019

Report of: Councillor Barry Dobson Cabinet 
Member for Housing, Deputy Leader 
of the Council
[Position]

        

SOUTH KESTVEN DISTRICT COUNCIL TENANCY 
AGREEMENT

Report Author

Celia Bown, Senior Housing Policy and Strategy Officer

 01476 406063

 c.bown@southkesteven.gov.uk

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards:

Growth Key All Wards

Reviewed by: Helen Clarke, Head of Housing Services 7 November 2019

Approved by: Harry Rai, Assistant Director - Housing 8 November 2019

Signed off by: Cllr Barry Dobson, Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Deputy Leader of the Council 10 November 2019

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s)

1. Recommends to Cabinet to approve the proposed Tenancy Agreement, as 
appended (Appendix 1) to this report, and for it to be sent as a ‘notice of variation’ 
to all tenants of South Kesteven District Council (“the Council”) in accordance with 
Section 103 of the Housing Act 1985.

11

Agenda Item 8

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


1 The Background to the Report
1.1 South Kesteven District Council’s current Secure Tenancy Agreement was adopted in 

2002 and no longer reflects the current needs of the housing services or the context in 
which social housing now operates. The revised agreement presented has been drafted to 
address this.  This must also undergo statutory consultation with tenants before it can 
replace the current Secure and Introductory Tenancy Agreements.

1.2 The new Tenancy Agreement, if approved by Cabinet, will replace the current Tenancy 
Agreement and the varied Tenancy Agreement will be given to all tenants.  Section 103 of 
the Housing Act, 1985 states that the notice of variation shall specify:

(a) the variation effected by it, and

(b) the date on which it takes effect;

the period between the date on which it is served and the date on which it takes effect must 
be at least four weeks or the rental period, whichever is the longer. 

The notice of variation, when served, shall be accompanied by such information as the 
landlord considers necessary to inform the tenant of the nature and effect of the variation.

1.3 The proposed draft Tenancy Agreement has been written using references from our 
current Secure Tenancy Agreement and other examples of good practice from various 
Local Authorities and Registered Providers. Officers representing the various landlord 
services, who use the Tenancy Agreement as part of their day to day work were also 
consulted in the drafting of this document.

1.4 Although most of the proposed changes have been made to improve the clarity and 
understanding of the Tenancy Agreement, some have also been made to enhance the 
ability to enforce the terms and conditions of the agreement, there are a number of 
significant changes as outlined below.

Single Tenancy Agreement

The proposed Tenancy 
Agreement covers both 
Introductory and Secure 
Tenancy Agreements as one 
single Tenancy Agreement

We currently have separate Tenancy Agreements 
for ‘Introductory Tenants’ and ‘Secure Tenants’.  It 
is now good practice to have a single Tenancy 
Agreement for all tenancies as they both contain 
the same core terms and conditions. Having a 
single Tenancy Agreement will negate the need to 
send a new ‘Secure Tenancy Agreement’ at the 
end of the introductory period. The tenancy 
agreement sets out which rights and 
responsibilities apply to both Introductory Tenants 
and Secure Tenants or just Secure Tenants.

Clarification A separate Tenants’ Handbook is given to 
tenants along with the Tenancy Agreement.  The 
handbook is to be used for guidance only and 

12



We have removed some of the 
guidance in the Tenancy 
Agreement that is better suited 
to being in the Tenants’ 
Handbook 

cannot contain any conditions of tenancy.  The 
handbook will be updated to only provide 
guidance.

Joint Tenancies 

We have clarified the 
responsibilities of joint tenants. 

The previous agreement was not clear in 
emphasising that joint tenants are ‘jointly and 
severally’ liable for adhering to the Tenancy 
Agreement.

Repairs and Improvements 

We have made clearer the 
requirements around allowing 
access to the property.  

The proposed changes clarifies the rules and 
reasons under which tenants must allow access to 
their property.

Clarified the rules around 
damage and improvements to 
the property and tenants 
responsibilities.

We have also emphasised how we will enforce the 
sanctions if tenants damage their homes or do not 
obtain permission to carry out improvements. 

Emphasised the tenant’s 
responsibilities for minor 
repairs.

The previous agreement was unclear on the 
tenant’s responsibilities for minor repairs.  

Clarified the rules under 
disclaimers for improvements 
taken on by a new tenant.

We have included the condition that where a 
tenant chooses not to sign a disclaimer, the 
Council will either replace the item with the Council 
standard equivalent or take on the repair 
responsibility.

Animals/Pets

We have clarified the 
conditions under which pets 
may be kept and made it easier 
to enforce the agreement 
where this is breached.

The previous agreement was very prescriptive on 
the pets tenants could keep and their 
management, which made it difficult to enforce. 
The proposed changes allow a more flexible 
approach, providing more discretion on how we 
manage and enforce this. 

2 Consultation and Feedback Received, Including Overview and Scrutiny

2.1 Under Section 102 and 103 of the Housing Act 1985, the Council is required to consult 
with all its tenants on any proposed changes to the Tenancy Agreement and invite 
feedback.  The proposed varied Tenancy Agreement was posted to all Council tenants 
and the consultation period was for the legal minimum period of 4 weeks during 
September.  The letter and table of changes were also translated into Polish and 

13



Lithuanian and sent to tenants who had requested this.  The tenancy agreement was also 
sent to key partner agencies who work with our tenants.

2.2 We received a good response from the consultation, both in terms of the amount of 
feedback forms received and the comments, which were mostly either positive about the 
proposed changes, or constructive changes were recommended.

2.3 We received responses from approximately 440 people, 300 (c.5% of c.6000 tenants) of 
which had no comments on and 140 with comments on.  Of these, 60 (c.1% of total 
tenants) were in relation to the tenancy agreement and 80 were in relation to other issues.  
Although 300 of the feedback forms had no comments on and just completed the 
demographic information, this indicates that they do not have any complaints with the 
proposed varied tenancy agreement.

2.4 Around 60% of the responses were from people 65 and over; 67% were from tenants in 
general needs housing and 61% came from Grantham, Bourne and Stamford.

2.5 The main comments we received back were as follows:

 No smoking in shared communal areas needs to be inserted
 Information regarding the ending of a tenancy upon death needed
 Assistance needed if someone cannot do minor repairs themselves
 The size of the text throughout needs to be larger and the two pages in orange at the start 

of the tenancy agreement needs changing to a different colour as they are hard to read
 The right to compensation for repairs if not completed within reasonable time or is unfit to 

live in due to poor conditions, needs to be inserted
 The right to make a complaint needs to be inserted
 The number of pets tenants are allowed to keep should be stated
 Information on Right to Buy needed

2.6 The tenancy agreement has been revised to incorporate most of these recommended 
changes.  However, the section on pets has not been changed because the number of 
pets a tenant keeps does not necessarily mean it will cause a nuisance to the neighbours.  
Instead, where a tenant’s pet is dangerous or causing a nuisance, then this issue will be 
enforced.  Information on Right to Buy will be in the tenant’s handbook.

2.7 The main significant changes to the tenancy agreement, following the consultation 
version, can be found in the following sections:

 The size of the text throughout is larger and the two pages in orange at the start of the 
tenancy agreement have been changed to black and white.

 The right to compensation for repairs if not completed within reasonable time or is unfit to 
live in due to poor conditions – section 5 (page 10).

 Assistance needed if someone cannot do minor repairs themselves - section 5 (page 12)
 No smoking in shared communal areas – section 8 (page 16)
 Information regarding the ending of a tenancy upon death – section 14 (page 23)
 The right to make a complaint – section 17 (page 26)

14



2.8 We have decided that, on reflection, the plan of the garden area a tenant is responsible 
for, we were intending to include with the tenancy agreement, will not work in practice and 
so will not include this.  Instead, if an issue arises, this will be dealt with on a case by case 
basis.

3 Available Options Considered
3.1 The alternative option would be to not update the tenancy agreement.

4 Preferred Option
4.1 The preferred option is for this varied tenancy agreement to receive Cabinet approval and 

for all South Kesteven District Council tenants to receive it.

  

5 Reasons for the Recommendation (s)
5.1 The reason for the recommendation is because the consequence of Cabinet not approving 

the varied tenancy agreement impacts on our ability to effectively enforce the tenancy 
agreement conditions.

6 Next Steps – Communication and Implementation of the Decision
6.1 All South Kesteven District Council tenants will receive communication of the decision by 

receiving the varied tenancy agreement. The decision is implemented and takes effect 
once the varied tenancy agreement has been served on the tenant and at least four weeks 
or the rental period, has passed.

6.2 The notice of variation will include information, which will inform tenants, of the nature and 
effect of the variation.

7 Financial Implications 
7.1 The cost incurred for printing and posting the varied Tenancy Agreement can be met from 

existing resources.

Financial Implications reviewed by: Alison Hall- Wright

8 Legal and Governance Implications 
8.1 S102 of the Housing Act 1985 sets out ways a secure tenancy can be varied.  The Council 

are seeking to vary its terms in accordance with S103 of the Housing Act 1985.   The 
Council must serve a Notice of Variation on each tenant before the changes can take 
effect, and prior to this, the Council must serve on each tenant a Preliminary Notice.  The 
Preliminary Notice informs the tenant of the Council’s intention to serve a Notice of 
Variation in addition to specifying the proposed variation, its effect and invite the tenant to 
comment on the proposed.  When the consultation process has been completed, the 
Council must give a minimum notice period of 4 weeks’ notice of any change.

Legal Implications reviewed by: Shelley Hardy

15



9 Equality and Safeguarding Implications 
9.1 Yes (see Appendix 2)

10 Risk and Mitigation
10.1 Risk has been considered as part of this report and any specific high risks are included in 

the table below:

Category Risk Action / Controls

An outdated tenancy agreement 
can pose a risk to the Council if 
matters such as rent arrears and 
anti-social behaviour cannot be 
enforced effectively.

This varied tenancy agreement will assist 
with effectively managing our tenancies.

11 Community Safety Implications 
11.1 The additional and amended clauses contained in the proposed Tenancy Agreement will 

assist officers to deal with breaches of the Tenancy Agreement in a more proactive way.

12 Other Implications (where significant) 
12.1 None identified.

13 Background Papers
13.1 The Cabinet report, dated 9th July 2019, which sought approval to consult tenants on the 

proposed varied tenancy agreement and the associated appendices.

14 Appendices
14.1 Appendix 1 Tenancy Agreement

14.2 Appendix 2 Equality Impact Assessment on Tenancy Agreement

Date of Publication on Forward Plan (if 
required)

11 November 2019

Previously Considered by: Rural and 
Communities Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee

21 November 2019

Report Timeline: 

Final Decision date  10 December 2019

16



Tenancy  
Agreement

17

Appendix 1



2  Tenancy agreement

Tenancy agreement
This agreement forms a binding legal contract between you and us. It sets out our 
responsibilities as your landlord and your rights and responsibilities as a tenant.

This agreement is made between:

The landlord: South Kesteven District Council, St. Peter’s Hill, Grantham, Lincolnshire, 
NG31 6PZ (“the Council/we”)

The tenant(s):

The address of the property rented in this tenancy agreement is (and shown edged 
red on the attached plan):

(“your home/the property”)

Persons residing at the property other than the tenant(s):

In the case of joint tenants, the term “tenant” or “you” applies to each of you. Each tenant 
individually has the full responsibilities and rights set out in this tenancy agreement.

Photograph(s) of tenant(s)

18



  Tenancy agreement  3

This tenancy starts on: 

This tenancy is a weekly periodic commencing on the above date and is for an initial term 
of one week and continuing weekly thereafter until determined.
Rent and other charges

This weekly tenancy starts on:

The weekly rent for the property is: 

The weekly charges for the property are:

(the rent and charges may change each year, but you will be notified before the changes 
come into effect)

The total payable each week is:

The first payment date for both the rent and charges is:

Tenancy Type

An Introductory Tenancy

A Secure Tenancy

Tenant Signature

Tenant Signature

Name Signature

Date:

Permited number of occupants

Under overcrowding legislation, the maximum number of people allowed to live at your home 
is ………….  You must not allow more than this number to live at your home.

If there is anything you do not understand, please contact us. You can also get help  
and advice from a Citizens’ Advice, Solicitor or Shelter.

You have (one of the boxes below should be ticked)

Issue of keys

You have been issued with       set(s) of keys for doors and        set(s) of keys for windows.  
You are responsible for the safe keeping and replacement of all keys for the doors and  
windows.

I confirm that I have read, understood and now agree to follow the terms and conditions in 
this Tenancy Agreement.

Authorised Officer on behalf of the Council: 

19



a This Agreement sets out (on page 2) the 
type of tenancy you have. The information 
in this section tells you more about each 
type of tenancy.

b An Introductory Tenancy

 For the first 12 months of your tenancy, 
you are an Introductory Tenant and not a 
Secure Tenant.  An Introductory Tenancy is 
a trial tenancy with exclusive possession 
(the tenant occupies the property on his/
her own or with just his/her household. 
This non secure period may be extended 
in certain circumstances.  Should it be 
considered necessary to extend the 
introductory period, notice will be provided 
to you in writing.

 If you do not breach any conditions of 
the tenancy in the first 12 months of 
your tenancy, then you will automatically 
become a Secure Tenant. However, if 
you breach any term of this agreement, 
then we can apply to the Court for a 
possession order.  They have the right to 
appeal against a Notice of Proceeding of 
Possession.

 You will become a secure tenant on:

 Upon becoming a Secure Tenant, after the 
date in the above box, you will have all 
the legal rights of a Secure Tenant.  Your 
tenancy will automatically change and you 
will not have to sign a further agreement.

c A Secure Tenancy

 This tenancy is given when a property is 
let with exclusive possession (the tenant 
occupies the property on his/her own 
or with just his/her household) and the 

tenancy is not specified as an exception 
(e.g. an introductory tenancy).

 However, if you breach any term of this 
agreement, then we can apply to the Court 
for a possession order.  

 
d Legal rights of each tenancy type

 As an Introductory Tenant, you have fewer 
legal rights than a Secure Tenant.  The legal 
rights of Secure Tenants are set out in this 
Tenancy Agreement.  The rights that do not 
apply to Introductory Tenants are clearly 
marked.

e A summary of rights to each  
tenancy type:

 Introductory and Secure Tenants have the 
following legal rights:

• The right to occupy
• The right to information
• The right to be consulted
• The right of repair
• The right to succeed to a tenancy

 Secure Tenants (and Introductory Tenants 
in exceptional circumstances, where we 
have used our discretion and given written 
permission) have the following legal rights:

• The right to improve the property
• The right to claim compensation for 

improvements to the property
• The right to assign

 Introductory Tenants do not have the 
following legal rights:

• The right to buy the property (although the 
first 12 months as an Introductory Tenant 
will count towards the discount awarded off 
the sale price for Secure Tenants)

4  Tenancy agreement 20



• The right to take in lodgers (A lodger is 
someone who pays money to you to live 
in your home but does not have exclusive 
right to any one part of it). 

• The right to sub-let part of the property
• The right to mutually exchange the property 

with another tenant

f We can apply to Court to repossess your 
home if you, or someone acting for you, 
has given us false information to get the 
tenancy.

h You must tell us if you will be away from 
your home for more than four weeks. 
We will then know that you have not 
abandoned it.  We need to know if your job 
(or other circumstances) means that you 

are often away from your home or if you are 
away for long periods of time.

i The people who can live at the property 
are those you told us about when you 
applied for the tenancy. You must get our 
permission before anyone comes to live 
with you for more than 4 weeks, including 
family members.  If you are in receipt of 
welfare benefits, you must declare any 
changes in your circumstances.  We will 
refuse you permission to let them live at the 
property if we think that they may break the 
conditions in this agreement or if we have 
already evicted the occupant from another 
property because of their behaviour. We will 
write to you giving our reasons.

  Tenancy agreement  521



6  Tenancy agreement

Any notice we give under this Tenancy Agreement may be served on you:

• in person or by leaving it for you with someone at the property

• by leaving it at the property or at your last known address;

• by handing to you in person; or

• by sending it first class post, second class post and / or recorded delivery to your property  
or last known address

For the purpose of section 48 of the 
Landlord and Tenant Act (1987), the 

landlord’s address for service is:
South Kesteven District Council, 
Council Offices, St. Peter’s Hill, 

Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6PZ

Telephone: 01476 406080  
(main switchboard)

www.southkesteven.gov.uk

22



  Tenancy agreement  7

Your rights
The Right to Occupy

a This tenancy agreement gives you the right 
to live in your home.  We will not interfere 
with this right unless any of the following 
apply:

• Access is required, subject to reasonable 
notice, which shall be no less than 24 hours 
(other than in an emergency), to inspect 
the condition of your home or to carry out 
repairs or other works to your home or 
adjoining property.

• We are entitled to possession at the end of 
the tenancy.

• You break any of the conditions in this 
agreement. If you do, we may take legal 
action to force you to meet the conditions 
or we will apply to the Court for an order to 
evict you.

• We built or adapted the property for a 
person with physical disabilities and

1. You no longer need that type of home and/
or

• We need to carry out redevelopment or 
major repairs to the property which we 
cannot do unless you move out (we will not 
end your tenancy and will accommodate 
you elsewhere on a temporary basis).

• You stop using the property as your main 
home.

• There is any other reason under the 
Housing Act 1985, the Housing Act 1996, 
the Localism Act 2011 or any future 
legislation. 

The Right to take in Lodgers

b You have the right to take in a lodger if 
you are a secure tenant (as long as you 
do not grant a sub-tenancy or exceed 
the number of people allowed to live in 
your home). If you do take in a lodger, you 

must tell us immediately and inform us of 
their name, age, gender and details of the 
accommodation they will occupy.

Introductory Tenants do not have this right.

Subletting

c You have the right to sublet part of 
your home. You need our prior written 
permission to do this but we will not refuse 
permission without good reason.  You 
cannot lawfully sublet all of your home. If 
you do, you lose your status as a secure 
tenant and we can evict you. 

 Subletting is when you rent out a self-
contained part of your home.  A subtenant 
may share your facilities but they can stop 
you from going into the parts of your home 
that they live in.

Introductory Tenants do not have this right.

Right to buy

d If you are a secure tenant and have lived in 
council accommodation for at least 3 years 
(or any subsequent revision to this time 
period) and qualify under the Housing Act 
1985 legislation, you have the right to buy 
your home.  

 If you die, the person who takes over the 
tenancy under the succession rights will 
also take over the right to buy. However, 
they must still have held a secure tenancy 
in their own right for a period of at least 3 
years (or any subsequent revision to this 
time period) before they are entitled to rely 
on the right to buy.

 You will not have the right to buy your home 
if you live in certain sheltered housing, or 
other accommodation excluded from the 
legislation.

23



8  Tenancy agreement

Your Responsibilities

a. You, your friends and relatives, and any 
other person living in or visiting your home 
(including children) must not use your home 
other than as a private home.

b You, your friends and relatives, and any 
other person living in or visiting your home 
(including children and pets) must not 
damage, vandalise or remove any part of 
the property.

c. You must make yourself available to the 
Council, upon receiving  notice, at either 
your home or an agreed venue to discuss 
issues relating to your tenancy.

d. You must inform the Council, prior to 
leaving, if you are away from your property 
for a period more than four weeks.

e. You must, upon being given reasonable 
notice, allow our employees and/or 
contractors access to your property to 
inspect it and/or carry out any repairs, 
servicing or improvement works to 
the property.  All our employees and 
contractors will wear identification.

f. You must not run a business from your 
home without our written permission.  We 
will not refuse permission unreasonably 
unless we feel that the business is likely 
to cause a nuisance to other people or 
damage your home.  If, after we have given 
our permission, the business causes a 
nuisance, we will give you written notice 
that we withdraw our permission.

 Examples of businesses that could cause 
nuisance or annoyance to your neighbours* 
and we may not allow you to run from your 
home include (but not limited to):

• car sales, repair and maintenance 
businesses

• any business where you would have to 
use hydraulic equipment, industrial sewing 
machines or controlled substances such as 
chemicals

• shops or wholesale businesses where 
customers would have to visit your home

• childcare business where customers would 
have to visit your home

• any business that would mean more than 
your own vehicle being parked outside 
your home, for example, a taxi company or 
vehicle hire company

• animal boarding or breeding business

g You must not sublet the entire property or 
assign your tenancy except as permitted 
by section 91 of the Housing Act 1985 
and you must not, in any circumstances, 
assign the tenancy without the prior written 
permission of the landlord.

 *Your neighbours include everyone who 
lives in the local area, including people 
who own their own homes, private rented 
tenants and private registered provider 
(housing association) tenants.

24



Whether you are a sole or joint tenant, you are 
responsible and liable for all of the rent.
 
The weekly rent for your home (and any applicable 
charges) is shown at the start of the tenancy on 
page 2. These will be subject to change on an 
annual basis.

a Your rent 

 You must pay your rent every week, in 
advance, or at any other interval that we 
agree to.  There are a set number of “rent free 
weeks” per year when no rent is due (although 
people with rent arrears must continue to pay 
in these weeks). You will be advised annually 
when these free weeks will be.

 If you are a joint tenant, you are both 
responsible (jointly and severally liable) for 
paying all the rent, rent arrears and all other 
charges for your home when they are due.  
So, if one joint tenant leaves the property, 
we will still recover the rent (including any 
arrears) from both tenants.

b Changes to your rent
 
 If there is any change to your rent, we will tell 

you at least four (4) weeks before the change. 

c Service charge (where applicable)

 In certain properties a charge may be made 
for services provided. Examples of possible 
service charges are maintenance and 
replacement of septic tanks and treatment 
plants (where the service is currently 
provided by the Council and not by Anglian 
Water or other Water Authority), access 
to communal rooms, water and heating in 
sheltered housing schemes etc. We will give 
you a summary of what is included in your 
service charge.

d Changes to service charge

 We may, after consulting the tenants affected, 
increase, add to, remove, reduce, or vary the 
services provided or introduce new services. 
Any such changes may either require you to 
pay a new service charge or affect the amount 
of service charge you pay.

 Notice of any change in the amounts charged 
for services will be given to you at least four (4) 
weeks before any change is made.

e Rent arrears

 If you do not pay your rent, we may go to Court 
and ask for you to be evicted from the property. 
You will be liable for any Court costs incurred in 
being taken to court.

 When your tenancy ends, you must pay us any 
rent, charges or costs which you owe us.  A 
repayment plan can be set up for you to repay 
these rent arrears in regular instalments.

 
 You may lose your home if you do not  

pay your rent.

f Outgoings

 You agree to pay all outgoings applying 
to your home including council tax, 
water charges, drainage and electric and 
other costs whether metered or billed, 
independently of this agreement, except 
where these charges are included in your 
rent or service charges.

g Welfare benefits to cover 
housing costs

 If there is a change in your circumstances, 
which alters your entitlement to Housing 
Benefit or Universal Credit, you must inform 
us or the Department of Work and Pensions 
(whichever is relevant) immediately.  We may 
recover from you any overpayment which is 
lawfully recoverable.

You are still liable to pay your rent regardless of 
whether or not you are in receipt of any benefits.

  Tenancy agreement  925



10  Tenancy agreement

Our Responsibilities
We are responsible for: 

a We will keep the structure and exterior of 
your home in good repair including drains, 
gutters and external pipes.

b We will keep in proper working order the 
installations in the property for the supply 
of water, gas, electricity and for sanitation 
including basins, sinks, baths and sanitary 
conveniences. 

c We will keep in repair and proper working 
order the installation in the dwelling for 
heating and heating water.

d We will carry out repairs which we are 
responsible for, such as repairing or 
replacing the fixtures and fittings we own.

e We will carry out emergency repairs or 
where there is a health and safety issue.  
If these repairs are made by the tenant 
and are dangerous, the tenant will be 
recharged.

 We are not responsible for:

f Repairs that arise as a result of deliberate, 
malicious, criminal or accidental damage 
caused by you, people living in your home 
or people visiting your home.

g Any works carried out by you at the 
property (after obtaining the appropriate 
permissions), or works carried out by a 
previous tenant which you have signed a 
disclaimer for (a written agreement that 
you accept responsibility for the repair and 
upkeep of fixtures in the property installed 
by a previous tenant) and chosen to adopt 
at the start of your tenancy. If you do not 
wish to adopt these works they will either 
be removed or replaced by the Council with 
their own standard or the Council may take 
over responsibility for these works.

Your rights
The Right of Repair

a You have the right for repairs (which are not 
as a result of any deliberate act, omission 
or neglect by you or your visitors, or those 
residing at the property) to be carried out 
as quickly as possible.

b When you report the repair work we will 
inform you of the work we will carry out, 
who will carry out the work and when the 
work will be completed. We will give you at 
least twenty four (24) hours notice and you 
must give access.

c Sometimes it may be necessary to move 
to another property so that major works 
can be carried out. The Council will 
offer you suitable alternative temporary 
accommodation. You will need to vacate 
the property for the period needed to 
complete the work and then move back to 
the original property.  Works can sometimes 
be done whilst you are still in the property.

d If we fail to carry out our responsibilities of 
repair under this Agreement then you may 
be able to take legal action against us. You 
should consult a Solicitor, a Law Centre, 
Shelter Housing Advice or the Citizens’ 
Advice.

The Right to Compensation 
for Repairs

You may be entitled for compensation if we fail to 
carry out repairs within a reasonable time once 
you’ve reported them.

You may also be entitled to compensation if 
your home is unfit to live in because of poor 
conditions. 

26



  Tenancy agreement  11

The Right to Make Improvements

e You may carry out certain alterations or 
improvements to your home but you must 
get written permission from us prior to 
starting any work (see section 15 on 

 page 27).

f We will not unreasonably withhold our 
consent. All works must adhere to current 
Planning and Building Regulations and 
Health and Safety standards.

g Failure to seek our consent or to comply 
with our terms and conditions shall be 
deemed a breach of your obligations under 
this tenancy. You will be responsible for the 
ongoing maintenance of any improvements 
you make.

For Introductory Tenants this right is at the
discretion of the Council.

The Right to Compensation  
for Improvements

h At the end of a Secure Tenancy you have 
the right to apply to us for compensation 
for certain improvements you have made 
to your home unless they were started 
before 1 April 1994. If you are buying your 
home you will not get compensation as 
these improvements are not included in the 
purchase price. You should ask the tenancy 
services team if you would like more details 
about this.

Introductory Tenants may also be eligible for
compensation at the discretion of SKDC.

Your responsibilities

a You must report immediately upon 
becoming aware any repairs that need 
carrying out to your home for which  
we are responsible.

b You are responsible for repairs which are 
necessary because you did not report 
another repair to us.

c You are responsible for the cost of any 
items in your property such as furniture, 
clothing, floor coverings etc. that are 
damaged as a result of a repair unless 
due to negligence of our contractors or 
employees.

d You must allow our employees and 
contractors to enter your home at 
reasonable times and at reasonable notice 
to inspect it, carry out repairs, service 
appliances and to carry out improvement 
works to your property.

e If there is a risk of damage to your home or 
to other properties, or of injury to people, 
we may need to give you twenty four (24) 
hours, or less notice in an emergency, 
that we need to  enter your home.  We will 
charge you the cost of getting into your 
home if you do not allow or try to prevent 
us from entering. 

f You are responsible for the cost of repairs 
that are the result of neglect or misuse, or 
deliberate, malicious, criminal or accidental 
damage by you, people residing in your  
home or people visiting your home. 

27



12  Tenancy agreement

 This includes the cost for putting right 
any improvements/alterations carried out 
by you, people residing in your home or 
people visiting your home without obtaining 
the correct permissions.

g Contact us immediately if the drains of 
your home become blocked.  If you have 
caused  the blockage by not using the 
drains properly, we will charge you for the 
work.

h We reserve the right to do any repairs that 
are your responsibility if they are not put 
right within a reasonable period of time 
and recover all our costs from you. We 
will tell you about this and give you an 
opportunity to get the repair completed to 
an acceptable standard.

i You are expected to do certain minor 
repairs yourself. Advice on this is in the 
handbook. Tenants who we consider are 
unable to carry out minor repairs, can 
report them as normal and we will do these 
as with any repair

j You must not make any structural or 
other significant change to your home 
without our written permission. If we refuse 
permission, we will give you our reasons 
in writing. If we give our permission, we 
may set certain conditions.  If you do not 
meet the conditions, we may take away our 
permission. Structural work includes (but 
is not limited to) alterations to or removing 

walls, floors, ceilings, roofs and water, 
electricity and gas services.

k All work that is undertaken at your 
home must be carried out by a qualified 
contractor to an acceptable standard and 
you must obtain any necessary permissions 
(for example planning permissions and 
building regulations consents).

 
l You must inform us once any work is 

complete. The Council reserves the right 
to inspect such improvement works. If the 
work is unsatisfactory we will either instruct 
you to carry out extra works or we will carry 
out any extra work required and you will be 
charged. 

m You must not fit a CB or Radio aerial or 
satellite dish  at your home without our 
written permission (you may also need 
planning permission).

n You are responsible for repairing and 
maintaining all improvements and fixtures 
and fittings you install at your home. These 
improvements will become our property 
when you move out.  If you take them with 
you when you move, you must put the 
property back to the way it was before you 
improved it. If you don’t, we will charge you 
for the work.

o You are responsible for insuring the 
contents of your home. We are only 
responsible for insuring the building.

28



Everyone has the right to enjoy life in their own 
way provided that it does not disturb others and
does not break the law.

Our Responsibilities
a If an anti-social behaviour or harassment 

problem continues (if you have first done 
all you can to resolve any issues that arise 
regarding your neighbours), we will take 
appropriate action

b We will enforce the tenancy agreement by 
all legal means possible. This can result in 
a Court order being granted to the Council, 
for instance for possession, an injunction or 
anti-social behaviour order.

Your Responsibilities
a You and any joint tenant are responsible 

for your behaviour and the behaviour of 
your children (if relevant) and anyone else 
living with you or visiting you while they 
are in your home (including common areas 
such as landings, stairways, foyers, lifts, 
courtyards, gardens and parking areas). 

b You and any joint tenant, your friends and 
relatives, and any other person living in or 
visiting your home (including children) must 
not:

• do anything which causes or is likely to 
cause a nuisance or annoyance to anyone 
in the local area

• do anything which interferes with the 
peace, safety, comfort and/or convenience 
of other people living in, visiting or working 
in the local area

• use your home for any criminal, immoral or 
illegal purpose, including selling, producing 
or using any illegal drugs, or storing or 
handling stolen goods

• Cause any anti-social behaviour. This 
includes (but is not limited to):

• using or threatening to use violence
• excessive noise including loud music
• banging and slamming doors
• damaging property
• drug and alcohol related nuisance 

behaviour
• playing ball games close to properties other  

than on designated play areas
• skateboarding and cycling on footpaths 

and communal areas
• dumping rubbish

  Tenancy agreement  1329



14  Tenancy agreement

• persistent dog barking and/or not keeping  
your pets under control

• criminal activity in properties
• spraying graffiti
• domestic abuse
• throwing things out of windows
• prostitution
• dealing in pornography
• breaking shared security, for example,  

allowing strangers to get into the building
• not keeping your children under control
• regular car repairs or car repairs at   

unreasonable hours
• DIY at unreasonable hours
• verbal abuse
• harassment (see clause 6d below).

d You, your friends and relatives, and any
 other person living in or visiting your home 

(including children) must not commit any 
form of harassment, or threat of 
harassment, on the grounds of race, colour, 
religion, gender, sexual orientation, age 
or disability which may interfere with the 
peace and comfort of, or cause offence to, 
other persons in the neighbourhood or to 
any of our tenants, employees, agents or 
contractors. This includes (but is not  
limited to):

• Racist behaviour or language
• Using, or threatening to use, violence
• Using abusive or insulting words or 

behaviour

• Damaging or threatening to damage 
another person’s home or possessions

• Writing threatening, abusive or insulting 
graffiti.

e We may ask you to enter into an acceptable 
behaviour contract which says that you 
will not continue or allow to continue, any 
antisocial behaviour.

f You must make yourself available at your 
home for an interview, if requested to do so 
given reasonable notice of at least twenty 
four (24) hours.

g We may take legal action to evict you if 
you, your friends and relatives and any 
other person (including children) living in or 
visiting your home behave anti-socially and 
we may  not find you a new home if you are 
evicted because of antisocial behaviour.

h We may apply to the Court for a Demotion 
Order.  This is an order that changes the 
nature and security of your tenancy for 
twelve months. We may serve a Notice 
before Proceedings for Demotion on you 
in the event of anti-social behaviour and 
thereafter apply to court for an order.

30



  Tenancy agreement  15

Your Responsibilities
a You, your friends and relatives, and any 

other person living in or visiting your home 
(including children) must:

• Keep your home free from fleas, vermin  
and other pests.

• Keep your home clean and tidy.  If you 
don’t, we will charge you for any work 
we need to do because of this, such as 
removing rubbish, dealing with pests etc.

• Keep all shared stairways, halls and 
landings clean.  You must not leave any 
personal belongings or rubbish in these 
areas.  We may remove and dispose of 
anything you leave in these areas and 
charge you for the work.

• Keep any communal bin areas around the 
bins free from rubbish (rubbish should not 
be placed next to the bins).  Anyone found 
to be in breach of this condition could 
be subject to a penalty notice which may 
result in a fine.

• Keep your home free from bad smells (e.g. 
rotting food; human/animal faeces and 
urine etc.).

• Keep your home free from an excessive 
amount of clutter which amounts to 
hoarding.

b You must act immediately to deal with any 
infestation of fleas, vermin or other pests in 
your home or garden.

c You must store your refuse hygienically 
at your home or in the designated refuse 
storage area and ensure that it is presented 
correctly and available for collection in 
accordance with the local authority’s 
instructions.

d If we have to move items stored or 
abandoned in communal areas, we will not 
be responsible for any loss you may suffer 
and may charge you for the costs incurred.

31



Your Responsibilities
You, your friends and relatives, and any other 
person living in or visiting your home (including 
children) must not:

• use portable oil, paraffin or gas cylinder 
heaters in your home without our written 
permission

• store inflammable materials or gas 
anywhere at your home without our written 
permission

• store any vehicles which are powered by 
petrol, diesel, paraffin, electricity or gas 
in your home or in shared areas (except 
electric wheelchairs).

• store any appliances which are powered by 
petrol, diesel or paraffin in your home;

• leave any item in passage ways, corridors, 
stairwells, entrances or exits used as fire 
escape routes in shared areas

• interfere with the correct use of fire or 
security doors

• interfere with any equipment for detecting 
or putting out fires in your home

• interfere with any equipment for detecting 
carbon monoxide in your home

• prevent us and/or our representatives from 
servicing appliances in your home

• prevent us and/or our representatives 

from carrying out necessary repairs and/or 
improvement works to your home

• do anything in your home which could 
cause a danger to anyone in your home or 
in the local area

• throw anything through the windows of 
your home or off balconies

• leave syringes/needles in areas where 
people in the local area may come into 
contact with them. They must be properly 
and safely stored in purpose-made sharps 
containers and disposed of in the correct 
manner

• let anyone you don’t know into the shared 
areas without appropriate identification

• put anything on a window ledge or balcony 
which could be a danger to anyone living in 
or visiting your home or the local area

• shake mats or carpets from the windows  
or balconies

• withhold information from the police about 
any criminal act at your home  

• delay telling us about any damage to  
your home

• you must inform us if you use/store 
medical oxygen at your home. You must 
also display appropriate chemical hazard 
warning signs outside your home

• smoke in shared or communal areas

16  Tenancy agreement 32



Pets are allowed in our Council properties, as
long as each pet and the number of pets you
have, are suitable for the size and type of the
property you livein. They must also not be
intimidating, aggressive, dangerous or cause a
nuisance. Nuisance includes:

• excessive and persistent dog barking
• allowing your dog to roam
• your pet fouling inside your home or in  

common areas
• your pet damaging the property (either 

inside or outside)
• not vaccinating your pet (causing a health 

hazard)

You must not keep any animal that has been
classified as dangerous under the Dangerous
Wild Animals Act 1976 or keep any breeds
(including cross breeds) named under section

1(1) of the Dangerous Dogs Act 1991.

Due to the rural nature of the district, small
livestock eg. chickens may be suited to a country
location but would not be appropriate in a built
up urban area. Please seek written permission
before keeping any livestock.

Prior to signing this new tenancy agreement you
must advise us of any animals/pets that you
already have so that we can advise on their
suitability.

Your Responsibilities
a If the pet is deemed to be intimidating, 

aggressive, dangerous or causes a 
nuisance and/or the number; type or size 
of pets are considered to be unsuitable, 
we reserve the right to ask you to remove 
your pet(s).  If you do not remove your pets 
when asked, we may ask you to re-home 
your pet and/or take legal action to evict 
you.

b You must get our written permission to 
build an animal or bird enclosure.  If we 
give our permission, we may set conditions 
that you must keep to. If you do not meet 
the conditions, we may take away our 
permission.  We may also withdraw our 
permission if the animals or birds are 
intimidating, aggressive, dangerous or 
causes a nuisance.

c Any dogs you own are required, by law, to 
be microchipped and registered.

d Under the Control of Dogs Order 1992, all 
dogs in public places must wear a collar 
with their owner’s surname, address and 
contact details.

e Under the Animal Welfare Act 2006, owners 
have a duty of care to meet the needs of 
their pets. Our Housing Officers will report 
any welfare concerns to the appropriate 
agencies.

f You are responsible for any animals visiting 
your home.  They are not to cause a 
nuisance, intimidation, aggression, danger, 
detriment to the property or a health hazard.

  Tenancy agreement  17

For sheltered housing 
tenants and tenants with a

shared entrance, permission 
needs to be sought
before keeping (or 

continuing to keep) a pet.

33



18  Tenancy agreement

Your Responsibilities
a You must keep all garden areas neat and 

tidy. If you do not, we may do it for you 
and charge you for the work. In exceptional 
circumstances, we may take legal action to 
force you to meet the conditions or we may 
ask the court for permission to evict you.

b You must not put a greenhouse, garage, 
shed or animal/bird enclosure in your 
garden without getting our prior written 
permission. Even if we give our consent, 
you may still need to get planning 
permission and meet building regulations.  
We may withdraw our permission if the 
greenhouse, garage, shed or animal/bird 
enclosure causes a nuisance.

c You must not remove, add or alter a fence, 
hedge, tree or boundary line at your home 
without getting our written permission.

d You must not store rubbish, furniture, 
vehicles or appliances in the garden area. 
If you do, we may remove the items and 
charge you for doing this. We will give you 
24 hours’ notice that we will be removing 
the items.

e You must be considerate to your 
neighbours if you have a fire (eg. bonfire; 
garden heater; barbeque etc) in your 
garden.

f You must not park any vehicle in your 
garden unless a garage or hardstanding 
and a vehicular access path and dropped 
kerb is provided (see also Clause 13).

g You should clear up all hedge cuttings and 
other garden waste, litter and rubbish and 
dispose of it appropriately. 

34



Your Responsibilities
a You, your friends and relatives, and any 

other person living in or visiting your 
home (including children) must not do the 
following: 

• Park or store any vehicle (a car, bus, lorry, 
motorbike, boat, caravan, motorhome, 
motorised mobility scooters etc) anywhere 
on the property (including grass verges and 
boundaries owned by us) unless you are 
using a garage, parking area or a drive with 
a dropped kerb.  

• Park any vehicle on communal grassed 
areas or roadside verges owned by us.

• Build a parking space, garage or drive 
without our written permission.

• Park any motorhome, caravan, boat or 
excessively large business vehicle at your 
home without our written permission. If you 
do you will be asked to remove it.

• Repair or have for sale any vehicle not 
owned by yourself at your home or any 
other land owned by us.  If we suspect that 
you are repairing such a vehicle, we may 
ask you to prove that you own the vehicle.

• Park any vehicle which is illegal (e.g. not 
taxed)or is not roadworthy, on any land that 
belongs to us.  If you do, we may remove 
the vehicle and re-charge you for this.  We 
will give you twenty four (24) hours’ notice.

• Double park vehicles or park in a way 
which causes an obstruction to other 
road users, including emergency services’ 
vehicles.

• Sell, rent or give away a parking space or 
permit which we provide for you.

b If we give our permission to build a parking 
space, garage, dropped kerb or drive, it 
must be built to a Council standard design.  
We will withdraw our permission if the 
parking space, garage, dropped kerb or 
drive causes a nuisance.  A dropped kerb 
may need planning permission and will 
need to be to a standard set by the relevant 
Highways Authority.

c We will not be responsible for damage to 
your vehicle if we have to remove it.

  Tenancy agreement  1935



20  Tenancy agreement

Your Responsibilities
We must consult with any tenant or group 
of tenants on matters which may affect their 
tenancies, homes and estates. Any views and 
comments expressed will be taken into account 
when making a decision.

Your Rights

Right to Information

You have the right to see certain information held 
by us in relation to your housing circumstances. 
If you would like to see this, you can speak with 
the Housing team.

We may charge reasonable administration costs 
for copies of these details if the information is 
excessive and/or you ask for additional copies.

Right to be consulted

We will consult you over any substantial changes 
in housing management and alterations to your 
tenancy agreement.  We will consult tenants 
individually or through tenant’s representatives/ 
tenants groups and consider your views before 
putting the changes into effect.

36



  Tenancy agreement  21

The Right of Succession 
to a Tenancy
Succession is the transfer of your tenancy to 
someone after you have died. The law states that 
only certain people can succeed to your tenancy. 
Succession can usually only take place once, so 
if you inherited your tenancy from a relative, no 
one can usually inherit your tenancy.  The person 
applying for succession needs our written consent.

The people who are legally entitled to succeed are:

Your spouse; civil partner or common law partner 
with whom you live or if your tenancy started 
before 1st April 2012, your common law partner, 
a member of your family, for example child, 
parent, grandparent, grandchild, brother, sister, 
aunt, uncle, nephew or niece providing they have 
lived with you for at least twelve months.

Your husband, wife, partner or relative who 
succeeds you will become a Secure Tenant 
and will have the same rights as you under this 
Tenancy Agreement.

Where your home passes to someone other 
than your husband, wife or partner then we 
may consider whether your home is suitable for 
your relative. If we decide that your home is not 
suitable for your relative then we can serve a 
Notice within one year and can apply to the court 
for possession of your home. In these cases we 
will offer your relative a more suitable home.

If you do not have a husband, wife or partner and 
there is more than one relative asking to succeed 
to your tenancy and if they cannot agree who will 
succeed you, we will decide.

Further details are in our Succession Policy.

The Right to Assign  
your Tenancy
Assigning your tenancy is where your tenancy is 

legally passed on to someone else by you.

Where there has been a legal assignment then you 
will no longer be the tenant for that property. 

Assignment is only allowed in the following situations:

• Assigning the tenancy under the Right to 
Exchange but only with our written permission; 
or

• In the case of a relationship breakdown, where 
the Court assigns the tenancy from a tenant 
to the other occupant.  This type of order is 
known as a property adjustment order. If you 
would like to know more about this type of 
order then you should consult a Solicitor, the 
Citizen’s Advice, or a Law Centre; or

• Assigning your tenancy to a person who is 
legally entitled to succeed you. This includes 
your husband, wife, civil partner, partner or 
relative.  You must have our written permission 
for this type of assignment.

Further details are in our Assignment Policy.

The Right to Exchange 
your Tenancy
Secure Tenants have a legal right to swap 
(exchange) their home with another South 
Kesteven District Council tenant, another local 
authority tenant or a private registered provider 
(Housing Association) tenant. You must get our 
written permission first.

We may grant consent subject to certain 
conditions.  We may withhold consent in certain 
circumstances eg. where there are rent arrears.

Further details are in our Mutual Exchange Policy.

37



22  Tenancy agreement

How you may end  
your tenancy
a When you move out of your home, you 

must do the following:

• Give us four (4) weeks written notice stating 
that you want to end your tenancy.  The 
notice must give your name, address, be 
signed and dated.  Notice to end your 
tenancy must end on a Sunday.

• Give us all the keys including any door 
entry fobs to your home on the day you 
leave so that we can inspect the property.  
If you do not give us any of these items, 
we will charge you for the cost of replacing 
the keys and locks of the property and may 
charge you for any additional rent.

• Pay all the rent and other charges up to the 
date of the end of your tenancy.

• Remove all your furniture, and personal 
fittings and belongings from your home 
unless specified items have been 
authorised to be left on the pre-termination 
visit.  We will remove any items you leave 
behind and will charge you for the work  
necessary if no agreement has been made.

• Remove all rubbish from inside and outside 
your home.

• Remove any greenhouse, garage, shed or 
animal/bird enclosure you have put in the 
garden unless we agree in writing that you 
may leave it.

• Make sure all the fittings and fixtures 
you have installed and which have been 
authorised for you to leave in the property 
are in good working order.

• Replace or repair broken items which 
belong to us or you will be charged.

• Leave your home clean; tidy and in good 
decorative order.  We will charge you if we 
have to clean or repair any damage to the 
property.

• Allow our employees and contractors to 
enter your home at reasonable times to 
inspect it prior to you vacating the property.

• Allow our employees to show prospective 
tenants around your home prior to you 
leaving. We will give you notice of this

• If gas appliances are removed, make sure 
that all exposed pipes are capped off by 
Gas Safe registered gas fitters.

• Make sure that electricity, gas and water 
meters are read and the relevant suppliers 
informed.

• Give us your new address and contact 
details

 
b If you owe us money for rent or other 

charges when you leave your home, you 
must make arrangements with us to pay 
the debt.  If you do not do this, we will 
take legal action to recover the money.  
We may go to court and ask for a Money 
Judgement Order to recover the debt. This 
may affect your credit rating and any future 
housing applications.

c In the case of joint tenants, notice received 
from one tenant will end the tenancy for all 
tenants.  You will not have an automatic 
right to continue living in the property if a 
joint tenant has ended the tenancy.  If this 
happens, seek advice from us.

38



  Tenancy agreement  23

d You can only transfer your tenancy 
to someone else (rather than ending 
the tenancy) if we have agreed to this, 
in writing, through an ‘assignment of 
tenancy’.  Further details can be found 
in the Assignment Policy. If you do leave 
anyone in the property without our written 
permission, we may evict them through the 
Court as they may be living there illegally.  
We will charge you the cost of doing this.

e If you are away from your home for four (4) 
weeks or more without telling us, we may  
consider the property to be abandoned 
and serve you with a notice to  end your 
tenancy. You may not be entitled to another 
property with us and we may charge you 
the cost of all repairs that are needed 
because you abandoned the property.

f If you abandon your property, we will 
dispose of any perishable items that may 
become rotten, such as food.  We will store 
all other items for 28 days, from the date 
we gave you written notice. You will be 
responsible for the storage costs.  If the 
items are not collected at the end of the 28 
days, we will dispose of them.

How we may end  
your tenancy

Introductory Tenancy

We can end the tenancy if you break this Tenancy 
Agreement. We will serve you with a Notice of 
Proceedings for Possession. This gives you four 
weeks notice of our intention to apply
for an order of the Court for Possession. 
Introductory Tenants can be evicted more easily 
than Secure Tenants. You have a right of review 
of the decision to serve a Notice of Proceedings 
for Possession.

Secure Tenancy 

We may end your tenancy if you break a term of 
this agreement by serving on you the appropriate 
statutory notice and obtaining a court order for 
possession.

Death of a Tenant

How the tenancy can be ended

A tenancy does not automatically end when a 
tenant dies and no one has inherited it.

The landlord or the person looking after the 
affairs of the tenant who died can end the 
tenancy.

By the landlord

A landlord must serve a minimum of four weeks’ 
notice on those looking after the deceased 
tenant’s affairs or on the Public Trustee.

By the person looking after the affairs of the 

tenant who died

If you are looking after the affairs of the tenant 
who died you must:

serve a minimum of four weeks’ notice on the 
landlord, or agree a ‘surrender’ of the tenancy 
with the landlord

An agreed surrender will end the tenancy 
straightaway.

The landlord might not accept a surrender if you 
are still living in the property.

If you want to leave, check if the tenancy can 
be terminated by mutual consent between the 
landlord and those looking after the affairs of the 
tenant who died.

39



24  Tenancy agreement

a You must get our written permission  
before you:

• make improvements or carry out alterations 
to your home (see condition 4d)

• run a business from your home  
(see condition 7f)

• put a garage, greenhouse, conservatory, 
shed or bird/animal enclosure in the garden  
(see conditions 11d and 12b)

• lay laminate flooring if you live in a flat

• lay ceramic floor tiles if you live in a flat

• fit a CB aerial or satellite dish  
(see condition 8n)

• use portable oil, paraffin or gas cylinder 
heaters in your home without our written 
permission (see section 8)

• store inflammable materials or gas 
anywhere at your home without our written 
permission (see section 8)

• build a parking space, garage or drive (see 
condition 13a)

• remove, add, alter (other than repair or 
maintain) or replace any walls, hedges, 
fences or trees(see condition 12c)

• sublet any part of your home  
(see condition 4g)

• exchange your home (see condition 4f)

As well as getting our written 
permission, you may need to 
get planning permission and 

meet building regulations.  

We may withdraw our 
permission if you cause  

a nuisance.

Please Note

40



  Tenancy agreement  25

South Kesteven District Council processes 
personal data in compliance with the General 
Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and the Data 
Protection Act 2018. 
 
Our data protection policy and further information  
can be accessed on our website  
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk. 

Collecting and storing your data

By signing this agreement, you agree and 
acknowledge that we will hold and process any 
personal information (including special category 
personal data such as health information) 
about you or other family members, household 
members and visitors to the property that you 
provide or which has been or will be provided by 
third parties for the purposes of performing our 
functions as your landlord.
 

Sharing data 

This may include disclosure to other South 
Kesteven District Council departments or certain 
third parties as permitted by law such as other 
Local Authorities including Lincolnshire County 
Council, Central Government departments such 
as the Ministry of Housing, Communities and 
Local Government, contractors processing your 
information on our behalf, Social Services, Police, 
Department of Work & Pensions, Home Office, 
Court Service, Probation, Private Registered 
Providers (Housing Associations), Health 
Authorities, Utility companies such as Anglian 
Water and Support Agencies. Your personal data 

will be processed in accordance with the law and 
no personal data will be sold to third parties. Your 
personal data will only be shared with others 
where this is permitted by law. 

Your rights

You have the right to see data which we hold 
about you. We are only allowed to refuse you 
access to your data in limited circumstances, for 
example where information may identify a third 
party who has not consented and the inclusion 
of their data is not permitted by law. You have 
the right to request that your data be rectified if 
incorrect, to object to or restrict data processing 
and the right to erasure of your data in certain 
circumstances. You also have rights relating 
to decisions made solely by computers where 
relevant. For further advice and information 
regarding access to personal information please 
see our privacy notice for customers at http://
www.southkesteven.gov.uk or contact our Data 
Protection Officer at dpo@southkesteven.gov.uk.

End of tenancy
 
If you leave your home owing rent or any other 
money, we may pass on information about you 
to any debt recovery or tracing agency that we 
instruct to recover that debt. If you leave your 
home owing money in respect of electricity, gas, 
water, telephone or other similar charges, we 
may confirm your contact details to the company 
to whom the money is owed or any agent acting 
on their behalf.

41



If you or someone acting on your behalf has 
made a statement relating to your housing 
application which you/they knew to be false or 
could be false or you/they deceived us regarding 
information supplied on your application, we may 
consider taking action to repossess the property 
under schedule ground 5 of the Housing Act 
1985.

We are required under section 6 of the Audit 
Commission Act 1998 to participate in the 
National Fraud Initiative data monitoring exercise.

We advise you that the data held by us in respect 
of your tenancy will be used for cross system 
and cross authority comparison purposes for the 
prevention and detection of fraud.

Complaints
If you have a problem with your council housing:

First speak with the Council about it, either:
by telephone on 01476 406080
via our website ww.southkesteven.gov.uk or in 
person

If the problem cannot be resolved with the 
Council, a complaint can be made to your MP or 
a local councillor

If the problem still cannot be resolved, contact 
can be made to the Housing Ombudsman 
(contact details are in the Tenants Handbook).

26  Tenancy agreement 42



  Tenancy agreement  27

South Kesteven has a rich and diverse culture - 
a community made up of people from different 
cultures with differing backgrounds, beliefs and 
experiences. This diversity is one of the things 
that make South Kesteven such a great place to 
live and work.

To ensure all residents of South Kesteven 
have access to our information, it is available 
in a range of different languages and formats, 
including large print, Braille, audio tape and 
computer disc.

To request a document in a specific language or 
format, you can ring us or e-mail us:
'	 01476 40 60 80                                           
* communications@southkesteven.gov.uk       

Large print, Braille, audio  
tape or computer disc
This information can be made 
available in large print, Braille,  
on audio tape or computer disc.  
If you, or someone you know, 
might benefit from this service, 
please contact us.
Česky / Czech
Tato informace může být dostupná i v češtině. 
Pokud byste Vy, a nebo někdo koho znáte, mohl 
využít tohoto servisu, obraťte se prosím na nás.

Magyar / Hungarian
Ezeket az információkat magyar nyelven is tudjuk 
biztosítani. Ha Ön, vagy valaki, akit Ön ismer 
igényt tart erre a szolgáltatásra, kérem, keressen 
fel minket.

Latviski / Latvian
Šo informāciju var iegūt arī latviešu valodā. Ja 
Jums vai kādai no Jūsu paziņai šādi pakalpojumi 
nāktu par labu, lūdzu kontaktējiet mūs. 

Lietuviškai / Lithuanian
Šią informaciją galite gauti lietuvių kalba. 
Prašome kreiptis į mus, jei jums arba jūsų 
pažįstamiems ši paslauga galėtų būti naudinga.

Polski / Polish
Informacja ta może być dostępna w języku 
polskim. Jeżeli Pańswo albo ktoś kogo Państwo 
znają, może z tej usługi skorzystać, proszę nas 
kontaktować. 

Português / Portuguese
Esta informação pode ser disponibilizada em 
português. Se você, ou alguém que conhecer, 
beneficiar com este serviço, por favor contacte-
nos.

Русский / Russian 
Данная информация может быть 
предоставлена на русском языке. Если Вы 
или Ваши знакомые посчитаете такую услугу 
необходимой, пожалуйста, свяжитесь с нами. 

Türkçe / Turkish
Bu bilgiler Türkçe dilinde mevcuttur.  Siz veya 
bir tanıdığınızın bu hizmetden faydalanacağını 
düşünüyorsanız lütfen bizi arayınız.

43



South Kesteven District Council  
St. Peter’s Hill
Grantham
Lincolnshire
NG31 6PZ

01476 406080

44



1

South Kesteven District Council

Equality Impact
(Initial Analysis)

Tenancy Agreement

Lead officer:
 Harrinder Rai
Assessors:
Celia Bown

Service Area:

Neutral Assessor:
Carol Drury

Date of Meeting 

21/01/19

45

Appendix 2



2

1. Name and description of policy/service/function/strategy

Tenancy Agreement

This is to revise the existing tenancy agreement, dated 2002.

Is this a new or existing policy? Existing

2. Complete the table below, considering whether the proposed 
policy/service/function/strategy could have any potential positive,  or 
negative impacts on groups from any of the protected characteristics (or 
diversity strands) listed, using demographic data, user surveys, local 
consultations evaluation forms, comments and complaints etc.

Equality Group

Does this 
policy/service/function/strat
egy have a positive or 
negative impact on any of 
the equality groups? 

Please state which for each 
group

Please describe why the 
impact is positive or 
negative.
If you consider this policy 
etc is not relevant to a 
specific characteristic 
please explain why  

Age Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Disability Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Race Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Gender 
Reassignment

  

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Religion or 
Belief  

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Sex

  

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

46



3

Sexual 
Orientation

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Pregnancy and 
Maternity

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Marriage and 
Civil 
Partnership

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Carers Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not be a determinant in the 
implementation of this tenancy 
agreement.

Other Groups 
(e.g. those from 
deprived (IMD*) 
communities; 
those from rural 
communities, 
those with an 
offending past)

*(IMD = Indices 
of multiple 
deprivation)

General 
comments

For tenants who cannot read or write; cannot read or write in 
English; or who are visually impaired, alternative forms of 
communication will be used.  This may include; telephone or 
face to face contact; letters in the person’s first language; braille 
or large print.

3. What equality data/information did you use to inform the outcomes of 
the proposed policy/service/function/strategy? (Note any relevant 
consultation who took part and key findings)

Demographic data

If there are any gaps in the consultation/monitoring data, how will this 
be addressed?

47



4

N/A

4. Outcomes of analysis and recommendations (please note you will be 
required to provide evidence to support the recommendations made): 
Please check one of the options.   

a) No major change needed: equality analysis has not identified any 
potential for discrimination or for negative impact and all 
opportunities to promote equality have been taken



If you have checked option a) you can now send this form to the Lead 
Officer and your Neutral Assessor for sign off

b) Adjust the proposal to remove barriers identified by equality 
analysis or to better promote equality. 

If you have checked option b) you will need to answer questions b.1 
and b.2 

c) Adverse impact but continue

If you have checked option c) you will need to answer questions c.1

d Stop and remove the policy/function/service/strategy as equality 
analysis has shown actual or potential unlawful

b.1 In brief, what changes are you planning to make to your proposed 
policy/service/function/strategy to minimise or eliminate the negative 
equality impacts?

b.2 Please provide details of whom you will consult on the proposed 
changes and if you do not plan to consult, please provide the rationale 
behind that decision.  

If you have checked option b) you will need to complete a Stage 2 equality 
analysis

c.1 Please provide an explanation in the box below that clearly sets out your 
justification for continuing with the proposed policy/function/service/ 
strategy.

48



5

If you have checked option c) you will need to complete a Stage 2 equality 
analysis. You should consider in stage 2 whether there are sufficient plans to 

reduce the negative impact and/or plans to monitor the actual impact.

Signed (Lead Officer):  Harrinder Rai
(Name and title) Assistant Director - Housing

Date completed: 21/01/19 

Signed (Neutral Assessor): Carol Drury
(Name and title) Community Engagement and Policy Development Officer

Date signed off:    21/01/19

49



This page is intentionally left blank



Rural and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2019/20
DRAFT Work Programme

Current Issues/Status Activities and Timetable Outcome sought / Key 
lines of enquiry

Frozen Condensate Pipes Governance and Audit Committee asked that Rural & Communities 
Committee look at this issue due to problems encountered during 
the winter of 2017/18.

Committee to scrutinize actions taken 

12 
September 
2019 

That problems with the 
condensate pipes had been 
addressed going forward  

Modernizing Housing 
Services – Review and 
Restructure

To provide scrutiny around the impact of the recent changes to the 
Housing service

12 
September

Members noted the work 
done to date

Annual Position 
Statement on Equality 
and Diversity

To provide scrutiny around the progress of SKDC in relation to 
Equality and Diversity

12 
September

To note successes and 
identify further improvement 
opportunities

Turnaround on Void 
Properties 

Issue asked to be discussed by the OSC – Presentation 

Harry Rai
Barry Dobson

21 
November
2019 

Discussion and suggestions 
on how SKDC can improve 
turnaround rates. Housing 
has plans in place - Does 
Committee support the 
suggestions from Housing, or 
does the Committee have 
other suggestions?

 
Tenancy Agreement 21 

November 
2019

To discuss following 
consultation with tenants and 
approve prior to Cabinet 

Housing Strategy Harry Rai
Barry Dobson

16 January 
2020

To approve prior to Cabinet

51

A
genda Item

 10



Rural and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2019/20
DRAFT Work Programme

Healthy Conversation Engage and inform the Healthy Conversation agenda 

John Turner NHS

16 January 
2020  

Recommendations on how 
SKDC engages with the 
NHS. Ask Scrutiny to support 
cross party engagement.

Customer Experience 
Strategy linked 
with *

OSC to discuss draft document. Digital transactions, improved 
communications.

Nova Roberts 
Robert Reid

16 January 
2020  

Make any relevant 
recommendations to Cabinet. 

Streamlining of 
Community grants

16 January 
2020

Safeguarding Policy OSC to discuss draft new policy 

Carol Drury/Robert Reid 

16 January 
2020

Crime and Disorder – Anti 
Social Behavior 

Inspector Gary Stewart to be invited to attend 20 February 
2020 

Crime and Disorder scrutiny 
meeting

Homelessness Progress and review of Strategy 20 February 
2020 

Loneliness 20 February 
2020

*Channel Shift and 
Customer Services

Nova Roberts 23 April 2020 

Assisted Garden 
Maintenance

23 April 2020

Safeguarding and Early 
Intervention

23 April 2020

52



Rural and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2019/20
DRAFT Work Programme

Crime and Disorder – 
Neighbourhood Policing

23 April 2020

Review of Crowd Funding Assess impact of crowd funding proposal 23 April 2020

Rural Access to Leisure 
Facilities

23 April 2020

Disabled Facilities Grant 
– Utilisation of Grant and 
Impact

23 April 2020

Community Cohesion 23 April 2020

53



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Action Notes from the meeting held on 12th September 2019
	8 Tenancy Agreement
	02844RT_TENANCY AGREEMENT.pdf version of 4th Nov 2019
	Tenancy Agreement - EIA

	10 Work Programme

